IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO

DEPARTMENT OF
TRADE AND COMMERCE

DOMINION BUREAU OF STATISTICS AND QUOTE
GENERAL STATISTICS BRANCH FRENGL 1o B il
OTTAWA

CANADA

Oct.26%th,1925,

Dear jir.Bovey:-

In reply to your letter of October
23rd I enclose copy of our latest annual printed
report showing the statisticecs you desire for a
year later than those in the British Association
Hand Booke. We expect to publish within a week
or so a press letter showing the same statistics
for 1924 and will have pleasure in sending you
a copye

Yours very truly,
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S.A.Cudmore,Chief,
yeneral Statisties Branch
. & Bditor,Canada Year Book.
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Wilfred Bovey,Esq.,
Office of the Principal and
Vice Chancellor,
#eGill University,
Montreal, Quebec.




